
Holiday RV Park Members 
June 2024 Meeting Packet

Contents are Approved
    for Members Only





           Agenda 
Holiday RV Park 

Members Association Meeting 
Saturday, June 8, 2024  

9:00 am 
 

 

Call to Order Charlie Weeks 
Flag Salute                        TBD 
Roll Call Frank Polehonki  
President’s Address Charlie Weeks 
Minutes to Previous Meeting Frank Polehonki 
 

Committee Reports 
Financial Reports Talley Snow 
Collections Lorena Lemus 
Management Darin Batty 
Park Use  Charles Nunes 
Correspondence/Public Relations Mark Schieber 
Park Maintenance Don Smith 
Rules & Regulations  John Watkins  
Manager’s Report  Aaron Cartwright 
Reportable Actions  Frank Polehonki 
 

Old Business 
1. Magnolia Center Shade Sails     Don Smith 
2. Mail & Parcel Policy Update     Aaron Cartwright 
 
New Business 
1. Magnolia Center – Updated Picnic Furniture      Aaron Cartwright 
2. Review Snowbird Application Process     Aaron Cartwright 
3. Review Monthly Tenant Compliance     Aaron Cartwright 
4. Mountaineer IT – Wireless Bridge Replacement (Office, Laundromat, Shop)    Aaron Cartwright 
5. Pet Cleanliness Rules and Regulations        Aaron Cartwright 
6. Updated Office Reception Furniture     Aaron Cartwright 
7. Pool & Spa Chair Lift Cover Replacement     Aaron Cartwright 

 
Members Comments 

 
Board Member Comments 

 
All Motions  

 
Executive Session 
1. HR Professional Services Proposal – Paychex 





          Holiday RV Park Owners Association 
                         Board of Directors Meeting 
                           May 11, 2024 
 
Board of Directors 

Charlie Weeks (2021 – 2024) – President 
Mark Schieber (2023 – 2026) – Vice President & Public Relations 
Frank Polehonki (2024 – 2027) – Secretary 
Talley Snow (2022 – 2025) – Treasurer 
Darin Batty (2022 – 2025) – Management  
Lorena Lemus (2024 – 2027) – Collections 
John Watkins (2023 – 2026) – Rules and Regulations 
Don Smith (2023 – 2026) – Maintenance 
Charles Nunes (2019 – 2025) – Park Usage 
 
Members Present – 16 
 
Meeting called to order at 9:01am by Charlie Weeks. 
 
Flag salute led by Charles Nunes. 
 
President’s Address 
 
• Please silence or turn off all cell phones. 
• Members are welcome to participate during the Member’s Comments section of the agenda. 
• To maintain decorum, member comments are limited to two (2) comments per person. 
• As stated in the rules, all complaints to Park Management must be in writing and signed by the person making the 

complaint. Anonymous statements will not be taken into consideration. 
• Discussion can become emotional, but all members deserve to be treated with dignity and kindness. 
• The Board aims to answer member questions at every meeting. However, responses to specific comments or questions 

may be deferred for review and placed on next month’s agenda. 
• The Board represents the interests of 875 shareholders. While consideration is made for individual concerns, decisions 

are based on what is best for all members. 
• This is a volunteer Board. No one is paid for their time. Directors are reimbursed for out-of-pocket expenses and 

receive two (2) free days use for their RV when attending a meeting. 
• Holiday RV Park’s meetings and procedures are governed by its bylaws, CC&Rs and rules. 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Financial Report – Talley Snow 
 

          
          

 
So, the good news is that we are up $320,000 in 2024 from 2023. We have had a rough first part of the year but we still 
have our busy months coming up and so we are happy with the results we have had so far! 

Park Accounts Balance 
(2/29/24) 

Mechanics Bank–Operating  $48,817.21 
Mech. – Laundry  $31,191.16 
Mech. – Dues  
Mech. – Emergency Reserves 
Mech. – CIM Reserves 

$95,621.56 
$151,896.45 
$52,420.18 

Monthly 
Comparison 

February  
     2024 

 February 
2023 

 Difference  % Change 

Income  $118,635.61  $113,551.59   $5,084.02        4% 
Expense  $127,336.90  $77,837.81   $49,499.09       64% 
Net Income -$8,701.29  $35,713.78  -$44,415.07      -76% 



Collections – Lorena Lemus 
 
We currently have only 10 lockers left that have a past due balance from the January 2024 dues which the office staff are 
still contacting to try and collect. There a couple of people who forgot to include the $.50 on their January payments and 
so we will be including that with their July invoices. We will be sending out statements to all of those members that have 
any kind of a past due amount and include it with their July 2024 invoices. We also have 4 lockers currently going 
through the foreclosure process. The first step was for Aaron and the staff to contact the owners of the lockers in order to 
try and collect the current balance but unfortunately we were not able to get a response from any of them. So, Aaron has 
now reached out to the attorney in order to take the next step of the process. As we receive more information from the 
attorney, I will continue to keep the board and the members updated. 
 
Management – Darin Batty 
 
Everything seems to be going really well right now. Aaron and the staff are gearing up for the summer months that will be 
here in about 2 weeks. Aaron is currently getting together some bids from outside companies in order to get some help 
with taking care of the weeds and getting them caught up before the park starts to fill up more. It will also allow for the 
staff to focus and stay on top of the other things that need their attention. 
 
Park Use – Charles Nunes 
 
In April of 2024, our occupancy was 65.97% with a revenue of $98,504.44 while our occupancy in April of 2023 was 
67.87% with a revenue of $121.239.12. Our occupancy was down by 1.2% from last year and our revenue was down 
$22,734.68. Most of the reason why we believe this happened is because Easter weekend and spring break week occurred 
at the end of March this year instead of the beginning of April. We can also attribute the couple of weekends we had rain 
occur which kept a lot of people away from the park, which didn’t help our revenue or occupancy either. But things are 
still looking up and we seem to be moving out of our rainy season. 
 
Correspondence / Public Relations – Mark Schieber (Absent) – Charlie Weeks 
 
We do not have any update as of right now on the correspondence with Mark being out today. We did put all survey 
comments and responses in the packet for everyone to read and we will try to have an update next meeting when Mark 
will be back. 
 
April 2024 Guest Survey Comments: Please refer to the attached comments at the end of this document. 
 
Park Maintenance – Don Smith 
 
As everyone is aware, we are down a maintenance person but Aaron is in the process of hiring someone new and he seems 
happy with the candidates. I will let him update you on Mike’s condition and return date. Like Darin mentioned earlier, 
we are trying to get in front of the weeds and Aaron is collecting multiple bids to try to find a company that can complete 
it prior to the busy season. We are also collecting prices to repave the entire park, so hopefully by next meeting we will 
have the prices. I am going to assume the numbers will probably be between $500,000 - $650,000 depending on what 
needs to be done. We have 4 different contractors coming out to look at them so we will see. 
 
Rules and Regulations – John Watkins 
 
It seems like everyone is following along with the rules and regulations. I noticed on this trip I didn’t see as many people 
parking in the streets or parking in empty sites like I normally do. When people ask me about the weeds, I have the same 
response that we are on top of it and we are working on it but we just don’t have a timeline of when we will get them 
done. Aaron has some people coming in to help the process along so the guys can keep up with it. We just don’t have 
enough people to keep up with it with the rain and other projects right now. Other than that, everything else is good! 
 



Manager’s Report – Aaron Cartwright 
 
In addition to spa heaters and pumps being replaced due to them not working properly, we recently also replaced the pumps 
and heaters on the pool. From what we can tell, everything seems to be going great and there have not been any major issues 
to report. The board also approved for me to purchase a new robotic vacuum which is giving the pool more attention than 
our staff had the time to do with us being short staffed. It runs daily for 60 – 90 minutes cleaning the sides and bottom of 
the pool. A neat feature it has is if specific spots are missed, we can catch it on the app and tell the device to clean those 
specific spots. Something that has also been really helpful is while it is cleaning, it keeps all of the crud out of the filtration 
system and the guys are able to dump all that crud after it is done with cleaning. We also installed a device that goes in the 
skimmer which allowed us to not rely on the test strips as much. The test strip colors are open for interpretation because 
they are difficult to see. This device also monitors the chemicals and PH in the water and recommends what kinds of 
chemicals to add and how much needs to be added. It also alerts us to other issues that may be happening with the pumps 
and heaters. We received an alert the other day that was for the flow sensor which let us know the filters were clogged and 
flow was too low going to the pump so we were able to solve the problem quicker and then it alerted us everything was 
back to normal. So, it is monitoring all these things about the pool chemistry and more than we could even do ourselves and 
more accurately. So, I also have one on order for the spa since the guys agreed it makes their job easier and they are enjoying 
the services it offers. We also upgraded all of the pool furniture as well so I just wanted to thank the board for investing the 
resources and the time to get these upgrades because I believe it is all stuff that will last a long time and improve the park 
in the long run. I would also like to mention we got updated guest guides which are what we give to each one of the members 
or guests at check-in time. It is largely the same other than it being a little bit bigger and we have more advertisers on the 
inside of the guide than we did before. The thing that changed that I like most is the map of the park showing where each 
site is the direction you need to go in order to get to your site. The map used to be cut in half so we had to explain how it 
was connected but now it is shown as one big map and now it is less confusing for the guest making the experience so much 
easier and better. 
 
Reportable Actions – Frank Polehonki 
 
There was a motion made during executive session to pay the 2023 federal and state taxes that passed. There was also a 
motion made to add myself (Frank) to the bank account and remove the old secretary Denise Gagliardi per the rules that 
passed. We will be going later this week in order to make this change. There was also a motion made to add one site on 
each side of the park to increase the number of monthly sites by 2 that did not pass at this time. 
 
Old Business 
 
1. Credit Card Processing Vendors – Proposal – Aaron Cartwright 
 
Previously I have been working with a company called Sekure who I honestly don’t really care for. They are very sales 
oriented, pushy, braggadocious and make you think they are the best company out there. Nancy Houck (Locker 497) 
recommended I speak with her son-in-law who owns a credit card processing company and he was a pleasure to speak 
with. He was very honest that we didn’t need to do business with them because we are actually getting a great deal from 
the currently company we work with which is Merchant Services. The other gentleman from Sekure has been calling non-
stop but actually wouldn’t save us anything after everything is all said and done. Nancy’s son-in-law would save us and 
additional .02%. My hope was it would save us an even greater amount where we could decrease the credit card 
processing fee and it would go from 3% to 2% but it just isn’t there. It was nice to at least do the research and get the 
information needed to make a decision. At this time, I would not ask the board to move forward with changing companies 
but keep it on the back burner and revisit at a later date with Nancy’s son-in-law to check and see if anything has changed. 
He suggested and recommended we stay with the current vendor. He was very upfront and forthcoming that we had a 
really good program going. I would be concerned with switching for such a small decrease because we are not sure how it 
would effect things and if it would have our systems down where we would have more risk of losing business.  
 
Comment from Darin Batty – I agree with Aaron we should stay where we are at for now and check at a later date to see 
if things have changed and we can decrease the percentage.  



2. Pool Furniture Replacement – Aaron Cartwright 
 
Discussed during management report. 
 
New Business 
 
1. Laundromat Improvement Items – Aaron Cartwright 
 
I believe there are a couple of different things we can purchase in order to improve the customer’s experience in the 
laundry building and make it more welcoming and comfortable. I am going to go ahead and start with the baskets 
themselves which people use to transport clothes from washer to dryer and then over to our tables to fold them. I don’t 
know exactly how old they are but I have been here for 10 years and they have not changed since I have started working 
here. You can tell just by looking at them that they are old and ready for replacement. They are starting to rust out in a lot 
of places around the frame and on the actual basket portion and you can tell they used to look pretty and were chrome at 
some point but they don’t look like that anymore. So, I went ahead and got a quote for the same exact model we currently 
have. I also got a quote for a different model that is more vinyl coated material which is called Dura7 and it goes over the 
metal which would help eliminate some of the rusting that occurs. It is a little bit cheaper by about $200 than the current 
baskets we are using and sounds like it will hold up against the salt air and climate since we do tend to leave the doors and 
windows open in the laundry so the general public has access during the day. I think it would be worth it to purchase at 
least two new ones and try to sale the old ones. The total cost would be $500 for two new ones with the Dura7 material. 
 
A motion was made to purchase two new laundry baskets and passed. 
 
In addition to new carts, I was looking at the cleanliness of the laundromat and how we can improve the look of the 
facility as well as keep up with the cleanliness. One of the main issues we have in there is the there is always dust and lint 
from the dryers, sand from people’s clothes and shoes, pet hair, people hair and all kinds of other things from people 
going in and out of there every single day of the week. In order for us to try and stay ahead of that, I was thinking we 
could purchase a robot vacuum like the one we have in the clubhouse that can run at night while the facilities are closed, 
then it could mop and vacuum so the maintenance staff can just clean it throughout the day as needed. It would vacuum 
the floor first and then dump any trash or debris and then it would go through and mop the floors automatically. Once it is 
finished mopping the floors, it would return to the base and clean mop heads and dry them for the next use. I am really 
please with the one in the clubhouse so I think it is worth the $732 it costs to purchase it. 
 
Comment from Talley Snow – Where would we keep something like that so it wouldn’t get stolen? Just a suggestion 
maybe we keep it in the backroom and cut a hole in the door so the machine can fit through the door. 
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – Or maybe we put it in the backroom and maintenance can leave the door open when they 
lock up so the device can run throughout the night and then in the morning before they open it for everyone to enter, they 
can lock all the door back up for the day. I would hate to have it left out and someone take it especially with the price. 
Also, I just want to note this will not be replacing the maintenance cleaning but instead will help to clean up additionally 
so we start each day fresh and clean. 
 
A motion was made to purchase a new Robot Vacuum and passed. 
 
Lastly, I think we can do better than having plastic chairs for our customer’s to sit on while they are waiting on their 
clothes to finish. We are trying to make the customer experience better and make people want to come here to spend 
money and do their laundry. I saw some chairs from U-Line that were professional looking and could be found in offices 
or waiting rooms with cushioning on them that I thought would help enhance the experience of using our facilities. So, I 
got a quote on four chairs to replace these plastic ones that came out to $500. 
 
A motion was made to purchase four new chairs for the laundry and passed. 
 



2. Updated Waste Receptacles – Aaron Cartwright 
 
The waste receptacles we currently have are the wine barrel style. They are not too effective when it rains because they 
just fill with water and the bags do not stay inside of them easily when the wind is blowing and they aren’t full so 
whatever little bit of trash is in the bags normally ends up blowing out. They are also very worn and weathered. I think 
replacing these ones with ones that have lids that you would see at a public park or outside a movie theatre would be 
beneficial. These models keep leaves and debris out which would be more effective and would look more aesthetically 
pleasing especially with the pebble finish on the outside so it looks like it belongs in the campground or RV Park. U-Line 
currently sells the style I was envisioning and the price is very consistent with other vendors but we have the convenience 
of receiving an invoice instead of charging it to the credit card all at once. I would like to get four new cans to replace the 
one at the office, two at the Magnolia Center and the one at the fish cleaning station near the restrooms. The total cost 
would be $4000 to replace all four of them. 
 
Comment from Talley Snow – I definitely think we need them and they are beautiful and will last a long time but that’s a 
hefty price for them. 
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – The positive thing is we won’t be moving them around as often because they are about 80lbs 
and they would improve the overall look of the park. I agree with Aaron they will fit more appropriately in the 
campground and area. 
 
A motion was made to purchase four new trash receptacles and passed. 
 
3. IT Quotes (Improvements to Facility Wi-Fi / Security Cameras) – Aaron Cartwright 
 
Last meeting, Talley had requested we put more cameras in the clubhouse so we can full cover the entire kitchen. There is 
a blind spot near the sink so if someone decided to be a not so nice person and take things from the kitchen without 
returning them, they do have areas in the kitchen they could get away with it. So, she had a suggestion to put a camera 
over the coffee station near the TV wall in the interest of protecting your interest and Holiday RV Park property. So, I got 
a quote from Mountaineer IT for that specifically. I also got a quote for another camera that would cover an area near the 
restroom where I also have a little bit of a blind spot to better keep an eye on strangers and the people going in and out of 
the facilities. It will not show inside of the facilities but instead the outside where people enter and exit. Lastly, I got a 
quote for adding two more access points on top of the clubhouse. The access points will allow for us to have better service 
for when we have meetings, and we are needing internet for Zoom and also for our pool devices to help them run 
smoother. Currently, we bounce off of the regular park wi-fi which can work but we have also had difficulty connecting 
sometimes and the connection has also dropped. Mountaineer stated the infrastructure is already in the conference room in 
the upper clubhouse and then the other one would go into the ceiling in the other room. This would be used for park 
business and would a production line to once again help with the devices used to operate business. It is a secured network 
that will help the Board operate the bank accounts and other items that need to be on a secured network. 
 
Comment from Charlie Weeks – Would this assist in the Zoom calls? Would it give us enough bandwidth to run the Zoom 
calls and allow for members to join in on meetings when they are unable to attend the meetings in person? 
 
Reply from Aaron Cartwright – Yes, it would be best for business needs and would give us way more upload to be able to 
all of those things instead of running it off the guest wi-fi. We could offer it to members to use if they need to use it for 
their business needs as well. The quote that was given to me from Mountaineer was for $1238.43 for the equipment and 
hardware and to install the devices. We would need to reach out to the other company that does the wiring for us in order 
to get a quote from them on how much it would be to do the wiring in the other room for one of the access points. 
 
Reply from Talley Snow – In order to not have to wait until next meeting and to get this in the works now, we will approve 
extra funds for the wiring as well. Even if it isn’t all used, you will have some wiggle room. 
 
A motion was made to purchase the devices from Mountaineer and have them install those devices and was approved.  



4. Review Guest Survey – Mark Schieber 
 
This item is on our timeline of events for us to review the guest survey. Last year, we did a pretty good review in the sense 
that we revised the length of the survey and cut back on some things that were not helpful to us. Overall, I think this is as 
improved as we are going to get it for the moment. I have noticed we get more guests responding in the comments than 
we used to when it was twice the size which is more what is important to me. My goal is to hear what they think about the 
overall experience instead of data on if it is their first time or not. I think having a shorter survey seems to be working 
better and I think that it is a good place to be. Other than changing the order of the questions, I would probably use the 
same questions even if I went over it with someone else. I think we would largely come out with the same outcome. The 
only suggestion I would make is possibly putting the comment section first instead of at the end as some people don’t 
want to answer the questions but instead give feedback. 
 
5. Use of Office / Park Address as Home Address and Package Drop – Charlie Weeks / Aaron Cartwright 
 
There are two separate issues we will need to discuss and that is mail in the office and then packages in the office. So, to 
start off, I have photos from earlier this month of two separate days that were in excess of 100 pieces that came within the 
day. That’s not even what we get within a week but what we got in a day. So, the paper mail portion was like 38 pieces 
which isn’t too bad but the rest of that 100 were packages. These packages ranged anywhere from small Amazon 
purchases to next day packages to someone who got big screen TVs. And they are shipping everything straight into the 
office which creates a bit of an issue for all of us. We all know that people who are here longer term whether monthlies or 
snowbirds need to be able to get things sent to them and we have been sympathetic and sensitive to that. We understand 
the regular post office mail is going to continue to come in so here is what we are going to do. We are asking that 
everyone starts putting their space numbers on their packages. We aren’t telling you guys that you can’t receive packages 
here but that you start putting your space numbers on them. We are going to give everyone 30 days to make the change. 
We are going to tell the delivery drivers that we will no longer take the packages in the office and that they will need to go 
to the sites. It’s not proper for the office to have to handle packages that are 40lbs or more and something they aren’t able 
to move them. It also takes away from them and the maintenance doing the tasks needed because they are having to call 
people to pick up the packages or maintenance to deliver packages. So, we need to make that change. So, to help answer 
some questions, we reached out to the delivery companies direct. We didn’t talk to the drivers because they don’t care one 
way or another because they get paid per package and not per delivery and they would rather drop off at one location. 
They have all said the same thing and that is as long as there is a space number they will do it. I am going to give you 
some suggestions because I also have to deal with this at my ranch because we are too far out. They deliver to my front 
gate inside a tote that I’ve left just inside of the gate. If you all set up a tote towards the front of your trailer, they can 
deliver packages and whatever else you want. If you don’t think you are going to be there, then let your neighbor know so 
they can keep an eye out for you. Everyone keeps an eye out for people who have animals going to the restroom in other 
sites so they will know when packages are delivered. 
 
Comment from Andy Beyer (Locker 781) – I work for UPS and my first concern is safety. We all know how busy this park 
gets in the summer and there is no way I would drive my UPS truck through this place with kids playing and dogs running 
around. It is an accident ready to happen. If you guys want to deal with it, that is your choice but take it into 
consideration when you vote what you are voting for. You are voting for courier trucks driving through the park multiple 
times a day with multiple deliveries. It may be easier for everyone but now you’re opening a brand-new can of worms and 
that is definitely a safety issue. 
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – We are sympathetic to it, but we don’t have another solution for this. We aren’t going to kick 
the people out and tell them to go somewhere else. We are going to do it like this and try it this way to see what we can do 
to try and make it work. I said in the beginning this is going to be a learning process, and we are getting ready to learn. 
 
Reply from Andy Beyer (Locker 781) – I can understand during this time when it’s slower but not during the summer 
when it is busier.  
 



Reply from Charlie Weeks – That is correct. Our weekends are what bothers me because during the week is not so bad. 
We seem to have more packages during the weekends and not so much during the week. Our drivers are just going to have 
to adjust and be more self-aware. And they are currently because you guys are professionals and I watch how they deliver 
especially the ones who have names on the sides. The Amazon drivers not so much but the other ones are better.  
 
 Reply from Andy Beyer (Locker 781) – I am just pointing out that a lot of the kids in here think the UPS trucks are a toy 
and if you have a driver stop and put the hazard lights on, they are on the back and they are wanting to see how long they 
can ride this truck. It is one of those things that you don’t think about but we as drivers have to think about on a daily 
basis. 
 
Comment from John Watkins – Charlie, are we opening up a liability situation? I am all for adopting a policy, but I want 
to make sure we are protecting the owners and not putting ourselves in a liability situation. 
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – In my opinion, I don’t think we are. The drivers are delivering these packages and that’s all. 
 
Reply from Darin Batty – I think we need to table this discussion and continue upstairs because I share the same liability 
concerns and I am sure a few more people would agree.  
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – That’s fine we can have some more discussions and we may be able to come up with some 
other solutions that would help. But our direction at this time is to pull this out of the office because we are just getting 
too much. 
 
Reply from Andy Beyer (Locker 781) – But also instead of just your personal opinion about there not being any liability 
maybe you should get some outside council to make sure. 
 
Reply from Nancy Borgman (Locker 857) – I have some experience with liability, and I spent my whole career processing 
liability claims and that is one that you would be opening a door to. My question is if you go forward with this, are you 
going to be refusing the packages? I personally ordered packages and put my space number on it and it still got delivered 
to the office. 
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – The driver’s mindset is to deliver them all to the office. We have the opportunity to tell them 
to deliver them to the sites. At this point, that is what we would like to do but we will know more by the next meeting. I 
would like everybody to start getting the ball rolling by changing the deliveries to their space number to start the practice. 
 
Comment from Brenda Critzer (Locker 166) – I think a good possibility would be for us all to get PO Boxes and start 
having our packages delivered there because I know we currently have one and we had our packages delivered there 
before. I just think limiting the amount of packages coming through the park altogether after all the information we have 
just been given would be beneficial for all of us. 
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – We need to start with this solution first and see where it gets us and then it may get to a point 
where we have to tell people they can’t receive them at all, and they have to get them off the property. The area where we 
things are going to get tricky are the people who are when people come to stay here for a month, and they need to get 
something delivered to them. There are ways and if we start letting one do it then several will start to do it and then we 
are right back in the same boat. We will be informing everyone regardless of their length of stay and everyone will need to 
follow the same policy. And we will table this until executive and by next meeting we should have a solution by the next 
meeting. 
 
Comment from Don Smith – My thought is if everyone who has been receiving everything here for so long wants to 
continue receiving that service, we could charge a monthly fee like the UPS stores and PO boxes which would take care 
of the time and effort and eliminate the liability issue for the park. And additionally, if the guys want to deliver to them, 
then you can set a fee for that as well. Maybe we hire someone else who can work a couple of hours a day who is the mail 
person and can eliminate some of the labor for the office. It is just a suggestion. 



Member’s Comments 
 
Elsie Metzler (Locker 828) – It would have been nice if the mail policy had been brought up in previous meetings for us 
to discuss. But you have to realize the traffic on and off in here is bad with all the kids and it is dangerous. The vehicles 
the delivery drivers drive in here aren’t small vehicles but instead huge vehicles. Plus, the wear and tear on our roads and 
we are going to be paying all that money to get them fixed. 
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – We brought this up about 4-5 times in previous meetings about the mail and mail handling. 
So, now the decision has been made that we are going to bring this to a point about fixing the issue. All we are asking at 
this time is for everyone to add their site numbers to their packages until we can come up with a solution that works for 
everyone. Even if we decide to continue doing it and we bring someone in to just do mail, we are going to need to know 
what lot they go to. 
 
Reply from Aaron Cartwright – I will say the site numbers would help a great deal because sometimes we get packages 
with just a first name on them or with someone else’s name who sent the package and we have no idea where it would go. 
It would help to make sure no packages are refused because we don’t know who the recipient is. 
 
Brenda Critzer (Locker 166) – I would just like to thank Aaron and the Board for improving the park the way you have 
been. My question to that is I would like to see if there is any money left in the budget to bring in entertainment this 
summer for the BBQ’s and events we are putting on. I was thinking live bands or something that could come in once a 
month. I researched it and it would be $700 - $800 for 3 – 4 hours. We could have our BBQ’s and then the band could set 
up and play into the evening. And maybe on the off times when there isn’t an event, we could have karaoke or something 
like that? And the social club could put some of the money they make during these events toward the payment and then 
maybe the board could also help out with paying a portion of the cost? 
 
Reply from Talley Snow – I love the idea especially during summer months. I think having some activities would be great 
for the kids and also the guests coming into the park. I know Pismo Coast Village has a person who they hire to make a 
calendar of all of their events and they always have little activities for people to do while they are staying with them over 
summer that are coordinated by this person. I am not suggesting we hire someone to do that but I am saying I like the idea 
of having activities even if it is something like this to start out with. 
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – It is something we can definitely support with the help from the Social Club and is something 
we can discuss going forward as we get into our summer months. 
 
Joelyn Lutz (Locker 369) – This is about the bathrooms because I use them every day. I know I have talked to Aaron 
about the doors being adjusted on the shower stalls because there just isn’t much room for you to move around when you 
are trying to close the door. I have also talked to him about how the shower head is installed in the handicap stall and it 
seems like because of the way it is installed, there is always puddles of water on the floor and it just seems to continue to 
fall out of the area. I mostly use this stall when I can and there isn’t someone who is handicapped needing to use it. It just 
seems like a really bad design so I am not sure we can do anything about it. And also, the shower caddy just falls all the 
time. The suction cups just don’t stay when you put your stuff in it. 
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – We will review and see what else we can do with that. 
 
Leslie Bodine (Locker 686) – I just wanted to say a little reminder since we are getting into summer about the corner back 
in the back. Can we please remind people when they are checking in to try to take the corner at the end of the 200s & 300s 
a little wider because sometimes they turn really tight and it gets really close to our vehicles and RV? I don’t know if it is 
something we can tell them when they are checking in or something. 
 
Reply from Aaron Cartwright – Yes, we can try to incorporate that in the check in process. We can give them a heads up 
there are guests in the sites at the end of the park and to try to be careful when turning the corners. 
 



Board Member’s Comments 
 
Frank Polehonki – Just a reminder there is an awesome party coming up on July 20th in the park. The 3rd annual Polehonki 
Bash is commencing and everyone is invited to attend. We are going to have bigger and better raffle prizes. It is a way for 
my wife Terri and I to say thank you for everyone who has helped us over the years and we try our best to continue to 
promote the family atmosphere we have felt since we have started coming to this park! 
 
Talley Snow – Last weekend my family and friends utilized the upstairs clubhouse because the downstairs was being 
utilized for another party. There were some rumblings in the park that the board member go to use the upper clubhouse 
and that other members do not get to use it. I will have everyone know that if you would like to use the upstairs, everyone 
is more than welcome to it and you just have to go to the office and make a reservation. I don’t like hearing that stuff 
because this board is very transparent and we get nothing more special than anyone else. 
 
Reply from Brian Tischmacher (Locker 612) – We had a question on that. When this building was first built, we were told 
this was off limits to everyone except staff and the board. So, we felt no one was every informed that the rules had 
changed. 
 
Reply from Talley Snow – About 6 – 8 months ago it was announced in a meeting. 
 
Reply from Charlie Weeks – Best thing to do is to ask the office on things like this and they will definitely answer any 
questions you have. Anyone can use it but they are just responsible for cleaning it up. 
 
Charles Nunes – Just a reminder summer is right around the corner and is coming up and we need to be more aware of the 
5MPH speed limit. I do want to thank the members for their continued effort in keeping an eye and observing the posted 
speed limits and doing their best to comply with it.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Frank Polehonki 
Board of Directors – Secretary 

Cc 

Jennifer Del Monte 
Senior Reservation Agent 



Guest Survey Comments from April 2024 
 
• Front desk staff was wonderful. We were only there for one night and they took great care of us! 
• Bigger sites would be great! Heated pool would have been appreciated (we swim laps three days a week and water too 

cold to do so). 
• The office staff is absolutely the best!!!! Very attentive and accommodating. The maintenance guys are so very 

helpful and knowledgeable. We love staying there. 
• A dog was loose with no tag or chip. We finally found the owner who was in the pool area. The owner took the dog 

inside the pool area and later threw the dog into the pool. This was after 5pm and there was no one working to tell a 
worker. We have been coming here for over 10 years and this has never happened before??? 

• I love the clubhouse! I use the kitchen all the time. If only others who use it would clean properly!!!! The pool / hot 
tub is awesome Now… There are guests in the park who don’t maintain their space. The spacers are full of weeds 
and/or clutter. This makes the park look very unkempt. Sadly, very trashy. And we must do something about the road! 

• We love it all. 
• All the folks are like family. Love you guys. Great job to all. No politics here. 
• Always enjoy staying here. 
• Always a great time here. The staff is super friendly and helpful. We will be back! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



All Motions 
   
Don Smith made a motion to approve the minutes of the April meeting, seconded by Darin Batty. 
 
Roll Call: Darin Batty, Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Don Smith, Talley Snow, John Watkins, 
and Charlie Weeks. Mark Schieber was absent. 
 
Talley Snow made a motion to accept the April 2024 financials and pay the bills, seconded by Charles Nunes. 
 
Roll Call: Darin Batty, Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Don Smith, Talley Snow, John Watkins, 
and Charlie Weeks. Mark Schieber was Absent. 
 
Talley Snow made a motion to purchase two laundry baskets for $500, seconded by Darin Batty. 
 
Roll Call: Darin Batty, Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Don Smith, Talley Snow, John Watkins, 
and Charlie Weeks. Mark Schieber was Absent. 
 
John Watkins made a motion to purchase Robovac for laundry room for $800, seconded by Don Smith. 
 
Roll Call: Darin Batty, Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Don Smith, Talley Snow, John Watkins, 
and Charlie Weeks. Mark Schieber was Absent. 
 
Don Smith made a motion to purchase four new chairs for the laundry room for $500, seconded by Talley Snow. 
 
Roll Call: Darin Batty, Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Don Smith, Talley Snow, John Watkins, 
and Charlie Weeks. Mark Schieber was Absent. 
 
Talley Snow made a motion to purchase four new trash receptables for $4000, seconded by Don Smith. 
 
Roll Call: Darin Batty, Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Don Smith, Talley Snow, John Watkins, 
and Charlie Weeks. Mark Schieber was Absent. 
 
Talley Snow made a motion to purchase and install two new cameras for the kitchen and restroom and install two 
wireless recess points, seconded by Don Smith. 
 
Roll Call: Darin Batty, Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Don Smith, Talley Snow, John Watkins, 
and Charlie Weeks. Mark Schieber was Absent. 
 
Charles Nunes made a motion to adjourn to executive session, seconded by Darin Batty. 
 
Roll Call: Darin Batty, Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Don Smith, Talley Snow, John Watkins, 
and Charlie Weeks. Mark Schieber was Absent. 
 





May 24 May 23 $ Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Non TOT Taxable Revenue
7200 ꞏ Members Dues 722.00 499.00 223.00
7212 ꞏ Late Checkout 230.00 936.00 -706.00
7214 ꞏ Weekly Rent-No Tax 20,293.68 7,008.29 13,285.39
7220 ꞏ Monthly - Members 25,852.00 23,898.00 1,954.00
7231 ꞏ Snowbird - Non-Members 5,401.02 0.00 5,401.02
7234 ꞏ Snowbirds - Members 162.00 0.00 162.00
7242 ꞏ Member Daily - Non taxable 14,845.44 18,549.00 -3,703.56
7245 ꞏ Mobile Home Rental Income 800.00 800.00 0.00
7295 ꞏ Washer & Dryer 3,654.52 2,393.41 1,261.11
7310 ꞏ Parking Fee 1,084.00 1,300.00 -216.00
7320 ꞏ Water Commission 43.33 30.84 12.49
7800 ꞏ Transfer Fee Income 0.00 25.00 -25.00
7994 ꞏ Late Fee on Dues 0.00 54.25 -54.25

Total Non TOT Taxable Revenue 73,087.99 55,493.79 17,594.20

TOT Taxable Revenue
7210 ꞏ Non-Member Daily 28,321.70 39,840.45 -11,518.75
7219 ꞏ Mid Week Special 0.00 10.00 -10.00

Total TOT Taxable Revenue 28,321.70 39,850.45 -11,528.75

7620 ꞏ Escapee- 15% Discounts -491.40 -1,194.57 703.17
7640 ꞏ FMCA/Camp CA - 10% Discounts -542.80 -146.50 -396.30
7650 ꞏ Military/LE Discount - 15% -481.65 -1,310.17 828.52
7660 ꞏ Long Weekend Discount -266.83 -188.66 -78.17
9920 ꞏ Credit card transaction fee 1,311.19 0.00 1,311.19
9921 ꞏ Golf Cart Fee 380.00 0.00 380.00

Total Income 101,318.20 92,504.34 8,813.86

Gross Profit 101,318.20 92,504.34 8,813.86

Expense
Business Promotional Costs

9055 ꞏ Website Expense 50.00 0.00 50.00

Total Business Promotional Costs 50.00 0.00 50.00

Computer IT Dept
9056 ꞏ Software 807.25 384.21 423.04
9062 ꞏ IT Service Labor 6,604.07 4,244.20 2,359.87

Total Computer IT Dept 7,411.32 4,628.41 2,782.91

Meetings & Events
9092 ꞏ Monthly Meeting Expenses 318.89 244.77 74.12
9093 ꞏ Staff Meeting Expense 0.00 209.94 -209.94
9650 ꞏ Travel (Not Meals) 40.20 28.30 11.90

Total Meetings & Events 359.09 483.01 -123.92

Professional Fees
9120 ꞏ Accounting & Auditing 2,500.00 3,700.00 -1,200.00
9170 ꞏ Directors Expense 1,316.29 2,046.48 -730.19

Total Professional Fees 3,816.29 5,746.48 -1,930.19

8201 ꞏ Bank Fees & Charges
8240 ꞏ Credit Card Processing Costs 1,177.35 1,845.92 -668.57
8201 ꞏ Bank Fees & Charges - Other 0.00 239.32 -239.32

Total 8201 ꞏ Bank Fees & Charges 1,177.35 2,085.24 -907.89

8439 ꞏ Taxes
9070 ꞏ Property Tax -210.08 181.57 -391.65

Total 8439 ꞏ Taxes -210.08 181.57 -391.65

12:15 PM Holiday RV Park

06/07/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis May 2024

Page 1



May 24 May 23 $ Change

8600 ꞏ Utilities
8260 ꞏ Cable Television (Park) 5,407.90 5,078.38 329.52
8650 ꞏ Garbage 2,745.26 2,743.57 1.69
8660 ꞏ Gas 2,221.45 3,459.68 -1,238.23
8670 ꞏ Water & Sewer 4,421.92 3,655.89 766.03
8680 ꞏ Electric 14,320.52 10,834.84 3,485.68
9600 ꞏ Telephone & Internet 409.92 267.96 141.96

Total 8600 ꞏ Utilities 29,526.97 26,040.32 3,486.65

8700 ꞏ Insurance Expense
8702 ꞏ Insurance - General Liability 0.00 4,562.79 -4,562.79
8770 ꞏ Insurance - Employee Health 2,342.71 1,707.18 635.53
8771 ꞏ Insurance - Employee Life 16.00 0.00 16.00
8772 ꞏ Insurance - Employee Vision 159.36 171.67 -12.31
8790 ꞏ Insurnance - Worker's Comp 621.00 0.00 621.00

Total 8700 ꞏ Insurance Expense 3,139.07 6,441.64 -3,302.57

9001 ꞏ Payroll
9060 ꞏ Payroll Tax 1,586.58 2,936.48 -1,349.90

9075 ꞏ Payroll Service Fees 681.59 763.69 -82.10
9350 ꞏ Salary & Wages 18,333.04 21,871.77 -3,538.73

9352 ꞏ Hiring Expenses 190.19 217.95 -27.76

Total 9001 ꞏ Payroll 20,791.40 25,789.89 -4,998.49

9002 ꞏ Repairs & Maintenance
8152 ꞏ Golf Carts 250.00 0.00 250.00
8960 ꞏ Dump 0.00 600.00 -600.00
9003 ꞏ Pest Control Services 100.00 95.00 5.00
9030 ꞏ General 585.40 1,777.51 -1,192.11
9031 ꞏ Landscaping 127.15 0.00 127.15
9081 ꞏ Water Salt Softner 80.54 27.91 52.63

Total 9002 ꞏ Repairs & Maintenance 1,143.09 2,500.42 -1,357.33

9050 ꞏ Office Expenses
9037 ꞏ Timeclock Machine & Software 30.00 24.00 6.00
9051 ꞏ Office Expense 409.27 660.06 -250.79
9052 ꞏ Office Supplies 1,932.86 511.77 1,421.09
9059 ꞏ Printing, Copy Expenses 242.25 186.62 55.63
9071 ꞏ Customer Amenities 0.00 121.52 -121.52
9100 ꞏ Postage & Delivery 618.40 30.00 588.40
9050 ꞏ Office Expenses - Other 0.00 189.00 -189.00

Total 9050 ꞏ Office Expenses 3,232.78 1,722.97 1,509.81

9370 ꞏ Supplies
9023 ꞏ Janitorial Supplies 0.00 13.30 -13.30
9026 ꞏ Park & Grounds Supplies 988.98 634.98 354.00
9027 ꞏ Laundry Supplies 450.17 0.00 450.17
9371 ꞏ Clubhouse Supplies 706.35 250.51 455.84

Total 9370 ꞏ Supplies 2,145.50 898.79 1,246.71

9400 ꞏ Safety & Security
9401 ꞏ Fire Prevention 0.00 400.00 -400.00

Total 9400 ꞏ Safety & Security 0.00 400.00 -400.00

Total Expense 72,582.78 76,918.74 -4,335.96

Net Ordinary Income 28,735.42 15,585.60 13,149.82

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

9870 ꞏ Interest Income 14.77 3.26 11.51

12:15 PM Holiday RV Park

06/07/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis May 2024

Page 2



May 24 May 23 $ Change

Total Other Income 14.77 3.26 11.51

Other Expense
9820 ꞏ Foreclosure Expenses 0.00 7.50 -7.50
9911 ꞏ Garnishment Payable 0.00 382.79 -382.79
9922 ꞏ Interest Expense 1,632.12 3,235.42 -1,603.30

Total Other Expense 1,632.12 3,625.71 -1,993.59

Net Other Income -1,617.35 -3,622.45 2,005.10

Net Income 27,118.07 11,963.15 15,154.92

12:15 PM Holiday RV Park

06/07/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis May 2024

Page 3



May 31, 24 May 31, 23 $ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1001 ꞏ Cash Accounts

1010 ꞏ Petty Cash 200.00 200.00 0.00
1030 ꞏ Cash on Hand 800.00 800.00 0.00
1040 ꞏ Bill Changer 500.00 500.00 0.00
1050 ꞏ Mechanics-Operating Acct - 0802 77,990.46 69,043.66 8,946.80
1060 ꞏ Mechanics-Laundry Room - 7211 22,082.07 21,136.80 945.27
1063 ꞏ Mechanics- Dues Account - 6422 57,751.80 25,935.27 31,816.53

Total 1001 ꞏ Cash Accounts 159,324.33 117,615.73 41,708.60

1065 ꞏ Reserves
1070 ꞏ Mechanics Emergency Reserves 151,934.74 81,801.92 70,132.82
1075 ꞏ Mechanics CIM Reserves 53,073.32 5,531.26 47,542.06

Total 1065 ꞏ Reserves 205,008.06 87,333.18 117,674.88

Total Checking/Savings 364,332.39 204,948.91 159,383.48

Accounts Receivable
11000 ꞏ Accounts Receivable -16,329.50 -13,286.32 -3,043.18

Total Accounts Receivable -16,329.50 -13,286.32 -3,043.18

Other Current Assets
2010 ꞏ A/R Member Dues -1,965.50 -1,965.50 0.00
2301 ꞏ Deposit-Workers Comp 1,557.60 1,557.60 0.00
2400 ꞏ Prepaid Insurance 91,101.38 21,105.38 69,996.00
2410 ꞏ Prepaid Expenses 8,208.00 4,104.00 4,104.00
2460 ꞏ Prepaid IncomeTaxes 55,174.00 2,000.00 53,174.00
2461 ꞏ Prepaid Expenses Annual Meeting 1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00
2462 ꞏ Prepaid Holiday Dinner 500.00 500.00 0.00
3150 ꞏ Deposits - Other 41,370.00 41,370.00 0.00

Total Other Current Assets 196,995.48 69,721.48 127,274.00

Total Current Assets 544,998.37 261,384.07 283,614.30

Fixed Assets
Electrical Upgrades

4044 ꞏ Electrical Phase 1 141,996.13 141,996.13 0.00
4045 ꞏ Electrical Phase 2 37,527.00 37,527.00 0.00
4046 ꞏ Electrical Phase 3 49,008.16 49,008.16 0.00
4047 ꞏ Electrical Phase 4 28,357.00 28,357.00 0.00
4048 ꞏ Electrical Phase 5 25,183.57 25,183.57 0.00
4049 ꞏ Electrical Phase 6 1,202.00 1,202.00 0.00

Total Electrical Upgrades 283,273.86 283,273.86 0.00

4015 ꞏ Clubhouse Improvements
4019 ꞏ Other FF&E 5,620.00 5,620.00 0.00

Total 4015 ꞏ Clubhouse Improvements 5,620.00 5,620.00 0.00

4038 ꞏ Office Remodel
4036 ꞏ New Office Furniture 4,141.19 4,141.19 0.00

Total 4038 ꞏ Office Remodel 4,141.19 4,141.19 0.00

4039 ꞏ Improvements
4034 ꞏ Magnolia Center Refurbish 16,227.00 16,227.00 0.00
4035 ꞏ Outside Lighting 5,458.00 5,458.00 0.00
4040 ꞏ Improvements Prior to 2015 326,558.55 326,558.55 0.00
4042-1 ꞏ Capital Improvements 2017 51,113.97 51,113.97 0.00
4042 ꞏ Capital Improvements (2014) 8,768.55 8,768.55 0.00

Total 4039 ꞏ Improvements 408,126.07 408,126.07 0.00

4052 ꞏ Pool & Spa Upgrades

12:16 PM Holiday RV Park

06/07/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2024

Page 1



May 31, 24 May 31, 23 $ Change

4030 ꞏ Pool Chair Lifts 7,387.00 7,387.00 0.00
4050 ꞏ Spa 10,898.00 4,603.00 6,295.00
4053 ꞏ Pool Construction 103,582.36 103,582.36 0.00
4054 ꞏ Pool Furniture 8,225.68 0.00 8,225.68
4055 ꞏ Pool Re-Wiring 1,291.00 1,291.00 0.00
4056 ꞏ Pool Heaters 19,180.00 0.00 19,180.00
4057 ꞏ New Pool Cover (020117) 6,290.00 6,290.00 0.00
4052 ꞏ Pool & Spa Upgrades - Other 3,347.64 3,347.64 0.00

Total 4052 ꞏ Pool & Spa Upgrades 160,201.68 126,501.00 33,700.68

4058 ꞏ Submersible Pump (2) 18,767.00 18,767.00 0.00
4059 ꞏ Buildings

4021 ꞏ Pre Construction 2020 - 10/31 18,777.48 18,777.48 0.00
4051 ꞏ CIP 38,052.62 38,052.62 0.00
4059 ꞏ Buildings - Other 1,708,474.00 1,708,474.00 0.00

Total 4059 ꞏ Buildings 1,765,304.10 1,765,304.10 0.00

4070 ꞏ Laundry Facility 54,838.59 54,838.59 0.00
4080 ꞏ Equipment

4081 ꞏ Laptop 1,800.71 1,800.71 0.00
4082 ꞏ Office Equipment 4,577.29 513.29 4,064.00
4080 ꞏ Equipment - Other 63,603.48 62,088.00 1,515.48

Total 4080 ꞏ Equipment 69,981.48 64,402.00 5,579.48

4090 ꞏ Vehicles 18,631.89 18,631.89 0.00
4200 ꞏ Intangibles 13,554.00 13,554.00 0.00
4350 ꞏ Accumulated Amortization -5,343.00 -5,343.00 0.00
4999 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation

4220 ꞏ Accum Depr. - Building -112,504.00 -112,504.00 0.00
4230 ꞏ Accum Depr- Pool Chair Lifts -7,387.00 -7,387.00 0.00
4240 ꞏ Accum Depr - Improvements -270,911.00 -270,911.00 0.00
4241 ꞏ Accum Depr- Land Improvements -24,362.00 -24,362.00 0.00
4242 ꞏ Accum Depr- Capital Improve -3,654.00 -3,654.00 0.00
4250 ꞏ Accum Depr-Spa -4,493.00 -4,493.00 0.00
4253 ꞏ Accum Derp- Pool -50,300.04 -50,300.04 0.00
4260 ꞏ Accum Depr - Furniture & Fixtur -7,791.06 -7,791.06 0.00
4270 ꞏ Accum Depre-Washer/Dryer -27,918.00 -27,918.00 0.00
4280 ꞏ Accum Depr - Equipment -46,325.40 -46,325.40 0.00
4290 ꞏ Accum Depr - Vechicles -18,632.00 -18,632.00 0.00
4300 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 1 -54,826.08 -54,826.08 0.00
4301 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 2 -13,760.04 -13,760.04 0.00
4302 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 3 -17,425.00 -17,425.00 0.00
4303 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 4 -28,356.96 -28,356.96 0.00
4304 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 5 -23,924.00 -23,924.00 0.00
4305 ꞏ Accum Depr - Submersible Pumps -977.96 -977.96 0.00
4306 ꞏ Accum Dep - Phase 6 -329.00 -329.00 0.00

Total 4999 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation -713,876.54 -713,876.54 0.00

5000 ꞏ Mobile Home-Furniture & Fixture 62,033.81 62,033.81 0.00

Total Fixed Assets 2,145,254.13 2,105,973.97 39,280.16

TOTAL ASSETS 2,690,252.50 2,367,358.04 322,894.46

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable -0.01 -0.01 0.00

Total Accounts Payable -0.01 -0.01 0.00

Credit Cards
Home Depot - 3600 -55.61 -283.37 227.76
Mechanics Bank CC 6,100.24 2,830.45 3,269.79

12:16 PM Holiday RV Park

06/07/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2024

Page 2



May 31, 24 May 31, 23 $ Change

Total Credit Cards 6,044.63 2,547.08 3,497.55

Other Current Liabilities
5001 ꞏ Snowbird Deposits 4,884.16 4,884.16 0.00
5002 ꞏ Mobile Home Security Deposit -11.96 -11.96 0.00
5030 ꞏ Accrued Payroll 8,118.96 8,118.96 0.00
5032 ꞏ Accrued Compensated Abs 4,801.73 4,801.73 0.00
5037 ꞏ Loan - Westwood Capital 250,495.38 346,406.51 -95,911.13
5040 ꞏ Gift Certificate Payable -157.50 -157.50 0.00
5170 ꞏ T.O.T. Payable -10,249.58 -4,878.23 -5,371.35
5240 ꞏ Corp Income Tax Payable 616.00 616.00 0.00
5250 ꞏ Garnishments 1,023.70 1,023.70 0.00
5300 ꞏ Deferred Tax Liabilty 23,200.00 23,200.00 0.00
5325 ꞏ Calsavers -494.24 27.05 -521.29
5400 ꞏ Payable to the State of CA 93,112.28 88,911.71 4,200.57
5400D0 ꞏ Payable to the State of CADUP -56,831.50 -56,831.50 0.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 318,507.43 416,110.63 -97,603.20

Total Current Liabilities 324,552.05 418,657.70 -94,105.65

Total Liabilities 324,552.05 418,657.70 -94,105.65

Equity
6800 ꞏ Capital Contributions 32,300.00 32,300.00 0.00
6900 ꞏ Retained Earnings 2,191,451.44 1,817,265.16 374,186.28
Net Income 141,949.01 99,135.18 42,813.83

Total Equity 2,365,700.45 1,948,700.34 417,000.11

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,690,252.50 2,367,358.04 322,894.46

12:16 PM Holiday RV Park

06/07/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2024

Page 3





Holiday RV Park

From 01 May 2024 To 31 May 2024

Occupancy By Site Type

Description Nett Revenue OccupantsConf %Avg LOSNett Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross RevenueTaxesDiscountOcc %RevPARUnusedUsedMaintAvailSitePeriod

Back-in 33-39ft Site (30 Amp) 2030.007.0832.5832.5825,150.2325,150.230.00664.5863.8520.804377720120939Days

Back-in 33-36ft Site (30/50 Amp) 2300.006.8827.1327.1322,948.9622,948.960.00447.4063.4717.224878460133343Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30 Amp) 710.004.8825.4425.444,095.824,095.820.0070.5564.9216.528716102488Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30/50 Amp) 3060.007.1023.8223.8225,200.3125,200.310.00571.5672.6117.3039910580145747Days

Narrow 30-34ft Back-in Site (No Slides - 
30 Amp)

670.005.4244.5744.577,978.307,978.300.00125.9039.8717.772701791644915Days

700s 41-50ft Back-in Site (30/50 Amp) 300.004.2169.1469.144,079.104,079.100.00233.2047.5832.90655901244Days

Pull-Thru 70-73ft Site (30/50 Amp) 420.005.4532.7632.763,571.293,571.290.00255.6523.447.68356109046515Days

Monthly 780.0031.0021.5521.5526,049.8526,049.850.000.00100.0021.55012090120939Days

Grand Total: 10270.008.4527.1127.11119,073.86119,073.860.002,368.8467.6518.3421014393166494210

1 of 2Report Generated: 01 Jun 2024 at 10:32 AM PST    User: aaron



Holiday RV Park

From 01 May 2023 To 31 May 2023

Occupancy By Site Type

Description Nett Revenue OccupantsConf %Avg LOSNett Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross RevenueTaxesDiscountOcc %RevPARUnusedUsedMaintAvailSitePeriod

Back-in 33-39ft Site (30 Amp) 2400.005.9349.8849.8836,411.7236,411.720.001,790.2260.3830.124797300120939Days

Back-in 33-36ft Site (30/50 Amp) 260.50.006.1430.3430.3424,571.9424,571.940.00837.8860.7718.435238100133343Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30 Amp) 440.007.7720.9620.963,584.143,584.140.0026.4068.9514.457717102488Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30/50 Amp) 3160.006.8127.3627.3629,249.0029,249.000.00346.0473.4220.0938710691145647Days

Narrow 30-34ft Back-in Site (No Slides - 
30 Amp)

68.50.003.4764.1264.127,566.357,566.350.00272.8325.3816.27347118046515Days

700s 41-50ft Back-in Site (30/50 Amp) 240.008.0036.5336.533,506.443,506.440.0017.6077.4228.28289601244Days

Pull-Thru 70-73ft Site (30/50 Amp) 400.006.24102.09102.0910,821.5610,821.560.001,000.3022.8023.27359106046515Days

Monthly 780.0031.0020.2720.2724,503.3324,503.330.000.00100.0020.27012090120939Days

Grand Total: 10710.008.0432.5432.54140,214.48140,214.480.004,291.2766.2021.542200430916509210

1 of 2Report Generated: 01 Jun 2024 at 10:34 AM PST    User: aaron



Holiday RV Park

Occupancy By Rate
From 01 May 2024 To 31 May 2024

Description % of 
Total 

Reports

Nett 
Revenue

Gross 
Revenue

% Used 
Against

% Total of 
Report 

Reservations

Used 
Nights

Available 
Nights

Total Res

Board Meeting 0.003 6494 10 0.23 0.15 0.00 0.00

Member Daily (No Charge) 0.08225 6494 1794 40.84 27.63 100.00 100.00

Member Rate (Non-Prime) 14.7035 6494 369 8.40 5.68 17,509.80 17,509.80

Member Rate (Prime) 0.573 6494 9 0.20 0.14 675.44 675.44

Mid-Week Special 1.026 6494 20 0.46 0.31 1,219.40 1,219.40

Monthly 22.4540 6494 1240 28.23 19.09 26,731.85 26,731.85

Non-Member 54.66156 6494 678 15.43 10.44 65,080.23 65,080.23

Parking 1.0343 6494 120 2.73 1.85 1,230.00 1,230.00

Snowbird (Non-Member) 4.036 6494 111 2.53 1.71 4,795.90 4,795.90

Snowbird P/T (Non-Member) 1.453 6494 42 0.96 0.65 1,731.24 1,731.24

Grand Total: 100.00119,073.86119,073.8667.65100.0043936494520

NOTE: Revenue figures represent Tariff Quoted For all reservations. Sundries, Periodic And Repeat Charges are Not included. Rooms marked as maintenance are not counted 
as available on this report unless you have chosen the option 'Include Maintenance in Avail for Occupancy' under Property Information. Day use reservations are Not counted As 
used unless you have chosen the Option 'Include Day Use in Used for Occupancy' under Property Information.

Report Generated: 01 Jun 2024 at 10:33 AM PST    User: aaron 1 of 1



Holiday RV Park

Occupancy By Rate
From 01 May 2023 To 31 May 2023

Description % of 
Total 

Reports

Nett 
Revenue

Gross 
Revenue

% Used 
Against

% Total of 
Report 

Reservations

Used 
Nights

Available 
Nights

Total Res

Board Meeting 0.002 6509 4 0.09 0.06 0.00 0.00

Member Daily (No Charge) 0.00260 6509 1864 43.26 28.64 0.00 0.00

Member Rate (Non-Prime) 13.2142 6509 344 7.98 5.28 18,528.09 18,528.09

Mid-Week Special 0.331 6509 4 0.09 0.06 467.16 467.16

Monthly 17.9240 6509 1240 28.78 19.05 25,133.33 25,133.33

Non-Member 67.39157 6509 686 15.92 10.54 94,495.90 94,495.90

Parking 1.1334 6509 167 3.88 2.57 1,590.00 1,590.00

Grand Total: 100.00140,214.48140,214.4866.20100.0043096509536

NOTE: Revenue figures represent Tariff Quoted For all reservations. Sundries, Periodic And Repeat Charges are Not included. Rooms marked as maintenance are not counted 
as available on this report unless you have chosen the option 'Include Maintenance in Avail for Occupancy' under Property Information. Day use reservations are Not counted As 
used unless you have chosen the Option 'Include Day Use in Used for Occupancy' under Property Information.

Report Generated: 01 Jun 2024 at 10:33 AM PST    User: aaron 1 of 1





Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

1 / 6

18.52% 5

81.48% 22

Q1 Is this your first visit?
Answered: 27 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 27

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

2 / 6

81.48% 22

11.11% 3

0.00% 0

3.70% 1

3.70% 1

Q2 How likely would you be to stay at this Park again?
Answered: 27 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 27

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

1 - Very Likely

2 - Likely

3 - Somewhat
Likely

4 - Unsure

5 - Not Likely

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

1 - Very Likely

2 - Likely

3 - Somewhat Likely

4 - Unsure

5 - Not Likely



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

3 / 6

Q3 If you used the following facilities, please rate their cleanliness from 1 -
5 , with "5" exceeding your expectations:

Answered: 26 Skipped: 1

56.25%
9

31.25%
5

6.25%
1

6.25%
1

0.00%
0

 
16

 
1.63

66.67%
10

20.00%
3

6.67%
1

6.67%
1

0.00%
0

 
15

 
1.53

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
0

 
0.00

75.00%
9

25.00%
3

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
12

 
1.25

60.00%
9

33.33%
5

6.67%
1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
15

 
1.47

75.00%
6

25.00%
2

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
8

 
1.25

61.90%
13

38.10%
8

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
21

 
1.38

8.33%
1

33.33%
4

25.00%
3

16.67%
2

16.67%
2

 
12

 
3.00

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

5 - Exceeds… 4 - Very Go… 3 - Good 2 - Fair

1 - Needs I…

Women’s
Restroom

Men’s
Restroom

Shower
House

Laundry
Room

Pool
Area

Clubhous
e

Office Dog Run

 5 - EXCEEDS
EXPECTATIONS

4 - VERY
GOOD

3 -
GOOD

2 -
FAIR

1 - NEEDS
IMPROVEMENT

TOTAL WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

Women’s
Restroom

Men’s
Restroom

Shower House

Laundry Room

Pool Area

Clubhouse

Office

Dog Run



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

4 / 6

Q4 Please rate your satisfaction with our Park's services:
Answered: 26 Skipped: 1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
0

 
0.00

50.00%
13

26.92%
7

3.85%
1

15.38%
4

3.85%
1

 
26

 
1.96

68.00%
17

20.00%
5

8.00%
2

4.00%
1

0.00%
0

 
25

 
1.48

38.10%
8

14.29%
3

23.81%
5

4.76%
1

19.05%
4

 
21

 
2.52

38.10%
8

23.81%
5

19.05%
4

9.52%
2

9.52%
2

 
21

 
2.29

91.67%
22

4.17%
1

4.17%
1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
24

 
1.13

95.83%
23

0.00%
0

4.17%
1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
24

 
1.08

95.83%
23

0.00%
0

4.17%
1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
24

 
1.08

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
0

 
0.00

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

5 - Excellent 4 - Very Go… 3 - Good 2- Fair

1 - Needs I…

Reserva
tion
Process

Appeara
nce of
Office

Safety
and
Securit
y

Wi-Fi
Quality

Quality
of
Cable
Service

Profess
ionalis
m of
Offi...

Profess
ionalis
m of
Main...

Staff
Knowled
ge and
Help...

Speed
of
Check-i
n...

 5 -
EXCELLENT

4 - VERY
GOOD

3 -
GOOD

2- FAIR 1 - NEEDS
IMPROVEMENT

TOTAL WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

Reservation Process

Appearance of Office

Safety and Security

Wi-Fi Quality

Quality of Cable Service

Professionalism of Office
Staff

Professionalism of
Maintenance Staff

Staff Knowledge and
Helpfulness

Speed of Check-in Process



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

5 / 6

65.22% 15

17.39% 4

8.70% 2

8.70% 2

0.00% 0

Q5 Please rate your overall satisfaction with your most recent stay at
Holiday RV Park:

Answered: 23 Skipped: 4

TOTAL 23

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

1 - Excellent

2 - Very Good

3 - Good

4 - Fair

5 - Needs
Improvement

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

1 - Excellent

2 - Very Good

3 - Good

4 - Fair

5 - Needs Improvement



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

6 / 6

Q6 Do you have any other comments, questions, or concerns? Please
include your contact information if you wish to be contacted by Park

Management.
Answered: 12 Skipped: 15

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Spots very tight and no guest parking 5/27/2024 10:51 PM

2 Wonderful stay. Thank you. 5/27/2024 4:04 PM

3 Thanks to staff for helping pull in to space and when leaving help again! 5/27/2024 1:56 PM

4 Great place to stay. 5/22/2024 1:58 PM

5 Lots of dead weeds and grass everywhere. People who live there have so much unsightly junk,
really makes the park look run down.

5/20/2024 2:03 PM

6 Your staff, office and maintenance, are 10’s 5/19/2024 7:33 AM

7 We know the spots are tight and there are not may amenities at your site. Appreciated the
picnic table. Would love to have a fire pit and maybe some grass or fake grass in the dog run
area.

5/18/2024 9:57 PM

8 Super friendly! Very professional, We love this rv place 5/17/2024 7:10 PM

9 I would like to see more green space for pets. The very small pet run at the back of the park
was disappointing. I am disabled. Our site was up front and I can’t walk that far. The rental car
did not allow pets. So I was not able to use the dog run. Otherwise the park was great. Staff
was great. Had a wonderful time.

5/17/2024 5:17 PM

10 The park is covered in weeds that do not make the park look attractive. It makes it look run
down. It’s also concerning that it was extremely vacant and Pismo Coast Village across the
street was packed. We should be doing everything to attract people and the park looking
abandoned and covered in weeds do not help.

5/13/2024 4:41 PM

11 Just tv service is really bad! 5/7/2024 1:24 PM

12 Always enjoy our stay 😊 5/7/2024 12:13 PM











 
 

100 South Dolliver Street • Pismo Beach, CA 93449 

Ph. 805-773-1121 • 1-800-272-3672 • Fax: 805-773-6712 • E-mail: info@holidayrvpark.org • www.holidayrvpark.org 

 
 

 

Snowbird Application Procedures – 2024 
 

Please turn in your completed Snowbird application on August 1, 2024. The office doors will open at 7 am. 

If you need help completing an application, the office staff is available to assist you before August 1, 2024.  

Please line up in front of the office before 7 am to enjoy priority over people arriving later. Applicants in line before 7 am 

will be considered “Group 1.” 

At 7 am, a Board Member will arrive to establish two distinct groups. All applicants that line up after 7 am will have less 

priority and will be considered “Group 2.” 

All applicants that apply via email or fax will have less priority than “Group 1,” but more priority than “Group 2.” All 

applicants are responsible for verifying that their application was submitted at the appropriate time (Midnight – 7am on 

August 1, 2024); Holiday RV is not responsible if applications are not received by fax and email services. Please include a 

valid reason for not submitting your application in person. 

Approval of Snowbird applications is subject to the Board of Directors and manager’s decision because spaces are 

limited. A variety of factors affect this decision: 

• Snowbird rental history – returning Snowbirds vs. 

new applicants 

• Tenure of membership 

• Standing with the Park – dues payment history and 

rental payment history 

• Personal conduct and observation of the rules and 

regulations 

• Cleanliness of RV and lot 

• Duration of requested Snowbird reservation 

• Members receive priority over non-members 

• Total length and width of RV 

 

Incomplete applications will not be accepted. 

This means the completed application must include a copy of: 

• Current RV registration   

• Copy of current RV insurance, including 

declarations of a minimum $100,000 

liability coverage  

• Copy of applicant’s photo ID, along 

with IDs of any listed persons 

residing with you 

• 1 Color photo of RV 

 

As a business, Holiday RV Park reserves the right to refuse service to anyone.  

Applying does not guarantee anyone to a Snowbird rental, even members. 

Space requests, based on availability, are considered in the decision-making process but cannot be guaranteed. 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Staff Use Only: 

Member / Non-Member 

Group: 

Approved / Not Approved 

Rental Application for 2024 – 2025 Snowbird Season  

    (9/15/24 – 4/15/25) 

 

Applicant: 

First & Last Name:           

Locker # (if Member):       

Address:             

Holiday RV Park (100 S. Dolliver St.) is NOT accepted as an address; all applicants listing that address will be declined. 

Phone #:             

Driver’s License # / State / Expiration Date:         

Previous Landlord Name & Phone #:         

List 2 References (Name, Address, Phone Number) 

1.)             

2.)             

RV Information: 

Please provide accurate information on your RV, including the total length from bumper-to-bumper / hitch 

RV Year / Make / Model:            

Motorhome:      5th Wheel:       Travel Trailer: _____    Total RV Length:      # of Slideouts:    

RV License Plate #:           Registration Expiration:     

 

Requested Arrival Date:     (No earlier than 9/15/24) 

Requested Departure Date:     (No later than 4/15/25) 

Preferred Site / Lot: _______________ *Not Guaranteed!   

Placement/lot will be determined based on RV size and is subject to availability 

Current or Returning Snowbird: Y / N 

 

 

Applicant agrees that the information provided in this rental application is true and accurate to their best 

knowledge. Changes to the information provided (RV size, length of stay, etc.) may result in HRVP 

Management reserving the right to deny applicant a reservation or terminate their Snowbird rental 

agreement. 

Applicant Signature:         Date:    

Snowbird Rental Applications are accepted on August 1, 2024 from 7am – 8am 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Rental Application for 2024 – 2025 Snowbird Season  

    (9/15/24 – 4/15/25) 

List name(s) / age of all persons residing with you – limit 4 persons total per RV: 

Name(s)     Age           Relationship 

                                                                                

                                                                                

                                                                                

 

 

List all pets – limit 2 pets per RV: 

Type (Dog, Cat, Bird, etc.)                  Weight        Breed 

                                              

                                              

List all vehicles: 

Vehicle Make             Model                         Year Color   License Plate 

                                                             

                                                             

 

The following documents must be attached to this Rental Application in order to be considered complete 

by HRVP Management. Please be prepared to provide these documents on August 1, 2024: 

• Copy of current RV registration  

• Copy of applicant’s photo ID, along with IDs 

of any listed persons residing with you 

 

• Copy of current RV insurance, including 

declarations of a minimum $100,000 liability 

coverage  

• 1 Color photo of your RV 

 

Applicant agrees that the information provided in this rental application is true and accurate to their best 

knowledge. Changes to the information provided (RV size, length of stay, etc.) may result in HRVP 

Management reserving the right to deny applicant a reservation or terminate their Snowbird rental 

agreement. 

Applicant Signature:         Date:    

Snowbird Rental Applications are accepted on August 1, 2024 from 7am – 8am 

All Snowbird rental applications are subject to HRVP Board of Directors and Management approval. 

Completed application does not guarantee any guest to approval or a reservation. 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Snowbird Applicant Rules and Regulations Checklist 

By initialing the following, applicant agrees the following rules and regulations will be abided by, failure 

to do so will result in fines or termination of any rental agreement. For further information, applicant 

should refer to the rental agreement or the Holiday RV Park rules and regulations. Applicant must initial 

all terms and conditions. 

1. Renter is responsible for all financial obligations to the Park stated in their rental agreement 

for the full duration of the rental term listed           

2.  All rental agreements are non-negotiable once signed and cannot be altered.     

3.  No “member free days” may be used for the Snowbird rental term      

4.  Any change in RV must be approved by Management. If you purchase a different/new RV   

and it does not fit into your assigned lot, your rental agreement may be terminated     

5.  You may not move your RV to another lot without permission from Management    

6.  Management reserves the right to move your RV to a comparable lot      

7.  Management reserves the right to inspect your lot at any time       

8.   Maintain the cleanliness of your RV & lot         

9.   RV, belongings and vehicles must fit in the assigned lot boundary lines      

10.  All sewer hoses must be elevated & secured, PVC sewer connection recommended    

11.  If you have maintenance issues, please notify the Park office       

12.  Any RV repair within the Park must be approved by Management       

13.  Do not park vehicles in empty lots; additional parking for a fee is subject to availability   

14.  The speed limit in the Park is 5 mph           

15.  Pets must be on leash while outside of your RV         

16.  All guests must check in at the Park office         

17.  Guests staying five (5) days or more must be approved by Management      

 

Applicant agrees that the information provided in this rental application is true and accurate to their best 

knowledge. Changes to the information provided (RV size, length of stay, etc.) may result in HRVP 

Management reserving the right to deny applicant a reservation or terminate their Snowbird rental 

agreement. 

Applicant Signature:         Date:    

Snowbird Rental Applications are accepted on August 1, 2024 from 7am – 8am 





Helping Your Business Climb With
Technology!

New wireless bridge for Laundry Room

Quote # 000531
Version 1

Prepared for:

Holiday RV Park

Aaron Cartwright
aaron@holidayrvpark.org



1217 South Main St, Suite A
Yreka, CA 96097

530-572-1955

Hardware

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Ubiquiti NanoBeam AC Gen2 NBE-5AC-GEN2 IEEE 802.11ac 450 Mbit/s
Wireless Bridge - 5 GHz - 9.3 Mile Maximum Outdoor Range - 1 x Network (RJ-
45) - Ethernet, Fast Ethernet, Gigabit Ethernet - Wall Mountable, Pole-
mountable

$100.09 4 $400.36

Subtotal: $400.36

Services

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Service - Fixed Fee

Bench Phase:
 
 Provisioning point to point

Install Phase: 

 Installing  NanoBeam 

 Setting devices

 Test Wi-Fi connectivity

$140.00 2 $280.00

Subtotal: $280.00

Page: 2 of 3Quote #000531 v1



1217 South Main St, Suite A
Yreka, CA 96097

530-572-1955

New wireless bridge for Laundry Room

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:

Yreka Office Holiday RV Park Quote #: 000531

Xochitl Tlatilpa
530-572-1955
Fax 530-572-1960
Xochitl.Tlatilpa@mountaineerit.com

100 South Dolliver St.
Pismo Beach, CA  93449
Aaron Cartwright
(805) 773-1121
aaron@holidayrvpark.org

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 06/03/2024
Expiration Date: 06/17/2024

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Hardware $400.36

Services $280.00

Subtotal: $680.36

Estimated Tax: $35.03

Total: $715.39

Taxes, shipping, handling and other fees may apply.  We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors. **Prices are
subject to change due to market and vendor price changes. Price adjustments below 500$ will be adjusted and automatically updated to
project invoice. Price changes over $500, Proposals will be updated and resent for approval.**

Yreka Office Holiday RV Park

Signature:

Name: Xochitl Tlatilpa

Title: Client Success / Office Manager

Date: 06/03/2024

Signature:

Name: Aaron Cartwright

Date:

Page: 3 of 3Quote #000531 v1













 M e r c h a n d i s e $1,879.00
 Total Discount 2 8 1 . 8 5 
 Merchandise Subtotal 1 , 5 9 7 . 1 5 
 S h i p p i n g 1 8 9 . 0 0 
 S u b t o t a l 1 , 7 8 6 . 1 5 
 Total Tax 1 2 3 . 7 8 
 Order Total $1,909.93Customer PO#:  Quoted By:  SHERRY DEMPSEY     E x t : 3531     O n :  06/04/24 Page 1

Quote  # QL332058  ( v 1 ) 

National Business Furniture, LLC
770 South 70th Street    Milwaukee, WI 53214

phone (800) 558-1010 x3531 fax: (800) 329-9349

Ship-To Address aaron@holidayrvpark.org Bill-To Address aaron@holidayrvpark.org
AARON CARTWRIGHT
HOLIDAY RV PARK
100 S DOLLIVER ST
PISMO BEACH, CA 93449
(805) 284-8459 Source:  TM0001

Cat:  GF2-ED
Cust#:  BC4049

  S A M E

Item # Qty  D e s c r i p t i o n  O p t i o n s L e a d Catalog Discount T o t a l 
T i m e P r i c e P r i c e M e r c h 

10353  1 Single Curve Reception Station Driftwood Laminate/Silver Laminate
Desktop Kickplate and
Accents/Glass Top

 8-9 Wks $1,879.00 $1,597.15 $1,597.15

1 Free NBF Limited Lifetime Warranty FREE

Important  Information:
DELIVERY LEVEL - TAILGATE DELIVERY, YOU WILL NEED PERSONNEL OR EQUIPMENT TO LOWER

THE ITEMS FROM THE TRUCK AND BRING THEM INSIDE. PLEASE CONTACT US IF INSIDE DELIVERY

IS REQUIRED

Price reflects quoted discount, valid for 30 days from 6/4/2024, with the exception of dated sales and promos.

Sales Tax will be included only for shipments into locations where we are registered to collect sales tax. Customer may be liable for self
-assessment if shipment is into a location where we are not registered to collect tax.  If you feel any taxes are charged in error, please
make sure we have received the proper exemption documentation.    All documentation will be reviewed to ensure it meets state & local
requirements prior to removing any taxes.

Need a copy of our W-9? Please visit our website at:
https://www.nbf.com/Customer-Services/FAQs/Duns-and-Federal-Tax-Identification-Numbers

Quotations & Drawings property of National Business Furniture - LA. Copyright 2024.





  Departments

Free Shipping Over $50 Hassle-Free Returns

Poolweb Pool Covers Equipment Covers Poolweb #F-450SSC

  6 IN STOCK

$442.03& SHIPS FREE!

Add Extended Warranty What's covered? SureBright

The Web's Larges 
Support Account Cart

2

Aqua Creek Poolweb #F-450SSC

Scout Pool Lift Cover - Blue

WRITE A REVIEW  ASK A QUESTION

NO COVERAGE + 1 YEAR $39 + 2 YEAR $69

https://www.poolweb.com/
https://www.poolweb.com/
https://www.poolweb.com/pages/shipping
https://www.poolweb.com/pages/shipping
https://www.poolweb.com/pages/return-policy
https://www.poolweb.com/pages/return-policy
https://www.poolweb.com/
https://www.poolweb.com/pages/pool-covers
https://www.poolweb.com/collections/equipment-covers
https://www.surebright.com/
https://www.poolweb.com/pages/help-center
https://www.poolweb.com/account
https://www.poolweb.com/cart


 1   ADD TO CART

Standard Shipping, 

2 Day Shipping, $80.83

1 Day Shipping, $129.95

This item is backed by a 30 day Return Policy

This item is protected under the Poolweb Guarantee

Product Information

Description

This is a blue protective pool cover for the Scout Pool Lift by Aqua Creek. The cover provides a

protective shield from the elements and keeps your lift in great condition. Save money on repairs

and replacement costs!

This cover works with the solar charger.

Product Features

Heavy-duty vinyl material

Extends life of your Scout pool lift

Keeps pool lift protected from unauthorized users

This cover works with solar charger

Related Part Schematics

Aqua Creek Scout Pool Lift Parts (7 parts)

Technical Speci�cations

Product Category Equipment Covers

Shipping Options

Free

Shopper Protection

https://www.poolweb.com/pages/return-policy
https://www.poolweb.com/pages/poolweb-guarantee
https://www.poolweb.com/collections/aqua-creek-scout-pool-lift-parts

	Board of Director Packet Cover
	Agenda - June 2024
	May 2024 Minutes
	2024-05-29 Statement - Card...1672
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003
	00000004
	00000005
	00000006


	2024-05-29 Statement - Card...0681
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003
	00000004
	00000005
	00000006


	May 2024 Park Use
	May 24 Occ
	May 23 Occ
	May 24 Rate
	May 23 Rate

	May 2024 Survey
	ULine - Hex Picnic Table ($1295 ea.)
	ULine - ADA Hex Picnic Table ($1285 ea.)
	Snowbird Procedures
	Rental Application for Snowbird (2024 - 2025)
	Mountaineer IT (Wi-Fi Bridges - $715.39)
	ULine - Dowtown Reception Desk ($825)
	ULine - 3-Drawer Cabinet ($240 ea.)
	ULine - Dowtown Guest Chair ($215 ea.)
	National Business Furniture - Esquire Reception Desk
	National Business Furniture - Reception Desk ($1909.93)
	F-450SSC - Scout Pool Lift Cover Blue - Aqua Creek
	Enhancing The RV Park with HR Pro Services
	HolidayRVPark-HRServices
	HR Professional_brochure
	HR Solutions Product Feature Sales Sheet
	Professional Services Sales Sheet
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



